
Re: RESEND Tropical Winds - Douglas, Donald OV ROOM and TOUR.
From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Cc Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Date 13/08/2022 07:48

 HH-douglas.pdf(~3 KB)

TW OFE/no OV; I had to use a cancel.  The nights of 8/19 & 8/20 are now sold out for TW


This one is TW OFE #194035


Thank You,


Cathy


----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 10:20:48 AM

Subject: RESEND  Tropical Winds -  Douglas, Donald    OV ROOM and TOUR.


Just check on status


Michele


-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Tropical Winds -  Douglas, Donald    OV ROOM and TOUR.

Date: 08/08/2022 05:28

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host-Cindy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy 

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host 

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>


Good morning,


Please book this reservation.


Thanks

Michele
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